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NRR-PMDAPEm Resource

From: HOO Hoc
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 12:14 PM
To: HOO Hoc
Subject: Logbook Entry:  9/25/2012

Ops Officer :  DONG HWA PARK 
Entry Date :  9/25/2012 - 11:52 
Entry Type :  50.72 LOGGED ONLY 
Notify Date - Time :  9/25/2012 - 11:52 
Event Date - Time :  9/25/2012 - 09:37 (EDT) 
Site  :  BRUNSWICK 
Emergency Class :  NON EMERGENCY 
—--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
OFFSITE NOTIFICATION TO NORTH CAROLINA WILDLIFE RESOURCE COMMISSION 
 
"On September 25, 2012, a Loggerhead Sea Turtle was retrieved from the 1B circulating water 
pump intake trash rack. The turtle was emaciated with no visible signs of injury and the 
condition of the turtle indicates that the death was recent. Therefore, the lethal take is 
most likely attributed to plant operations. A necropsy will be performed and, if it is 
determined that the take [death of the turtle] is not attributed to plant operations, an 
update to this notification will be made. Notification to the North Carolina Wildlife 
Resource Commission was completed at 0937 hours Eastern Daylight Time (EDT). 
 
"This non-emergency notification is being made pursuant to 10 CFR 50.72(b)(2)(xi) due to the 
notification to the State agency. 
 
"The NRC Resident Inspector has been notified." 
 
Notified both R2DO (McCoy) and the Endangered Species Group via E-mail. 
 
Power/Mode before and after: 
Unit 1, 0% Mode 4, 0% Mode 4 
Unit 2, 100% Mode 1, 100% Mode 1 
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